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-Dear Mr. Bornschein:

o T »‘ t’ 28 3 . 4

ot e Pmmnttothomtrucﬂomotl’rmm

onr Nport tdncerping the assassination of President Kencedy and -

" the taurder of Les Harvey Oswald has been forwarded to the ¥ e

" Attorney General and to the Presidential Commission. We have -

not mada the report public inasmuch as this Commiuicn has been

charged with the responsibility to study all available information

o p—— ~  and make a finding in these matters. Any public dlucmhnﬁond ;
: ’ our report, therefors, will rest with the Commulion. ' .
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]2 o g Teport at a later date, 1 am sure the public will be infarmed
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